
 

AUGUST 7, 2023 
 The Board of Supervisors of Clinton County, Iowa, met. Present were Supervisors Irwin, Srp and George. 
Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. 

 

 9:00 A.M.  Review Correspondence and Claims          Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance   

 9:15 A.M.  Formal Action & Motions                           Claims Approval 
 

 Resolutions 2023-185 through 2023-187 were approved on the Consent Agenda:  

RESOLUTION 2023-185 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors is a voting member of the Clinton County Emergency Management 

Commission but does not independently consider or appoint employees to the Clinton County Emergency 
Management Agency; and 
  WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has the administrative duty to authorize payroll for the County 
Auditor; now 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Clinton County, Iowa, that the County 
Auditor be and is hereby authorized to issue biweekly paychecks for the Clinton County Emergency Management 
Agency to Dannie E. Howard, as a temporary part-time Operations Officer.  This will be in effect at an hourly wage 
of $29.02. Starting date of employment with the Emergency Management Agency will be August 7, 2023. 
 

 Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.     Jim Irwin, Jr., Chairperson 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-186 
WHEREAS, the Clinton County Conservation Board wishes to end seasonal employment of Tiffani Hensel 

as a Seasonal Concessions Worker, effective July 30, 2023; now 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Clinton County, Iowa, that the County 

Auditor be and is hereby authorized to stop issuance of biweekly paychecks on the Conservation General Fund in 
payment of wages without further order of the Board.   
 

 Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.     Jim Irwin, Jr., Chairperson 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-187 
WHEREAS, the Clinton County Communications Commission met on August 1, 2023, to discuss the 

compensation of Technology Systems Manager Brent Vogel; and 
 WHEREAS, the Clinton County Communications Commission is an independent governing board however, 
the Board of Supervisors must authorize payroll for the County Auditor; now 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY the Clinton County Communications Commission has authorized 
Technology Systems Manager Brent Vogel’s salary to be increased to 85% of the Communications Director’s salary 
which sets Vogel’s salary at $79,992.28; and  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clinton County Communications Commission has authorized this 
rate to be retroactive to July 1, 2023; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Clinton County, Iowa, that the County 
Auditor be and is hereby authorized to issue biweekly paychecks to Brent Vogel, at the salary mentioned including 
back pay to July 1, 2023, effective upon passage of this resolution. 
 

 Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.     Jim Irwin, Jr., Chairperson 
 

RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolution was presented and on motion approved:  

RESOLUTION 2023-188 
WHEREAS, to receive Federal Aid funds in accordance with the Federal Aid HSIP Secondary Swap 

Program it is necessary for Clinton County and the IDOT to enter into an agreement for administration and funding 
of project (HSIP-SWAP-CO23(136)—FJ-23); now 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Clinton County, Iowa, shall approve the 
IADOT Agreement No: 6-23-HSIP-SWAP-018; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors be authorized to execute said 
agreement on behalf of Clinton County, Iowa. 
 

 Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.     Jim Irwin, Jr., Chairperson 
 

The following resolution was presented and on motion approved:  
RESOLUTION 2023-189 

WHEREAS, to receive Federal Aid funds in accordance with the STBG Program it is necessary for Clinton 
County and the IDOT to enter into an agreement for administration and funding of project (STP-S-CO23(135)—5E-
23); now 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Clinton County, Iowa, shall approve the 
IADOT Agreement No: 6-23-STP-S-017; and 



 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors be authorized to execute said 
agreement on behalf of Clinton County, Iowa.   

Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.     Jim Irwin, Jr., Chairperson 
 

County Attorney Mike Wolf recommended action be delayed on the Linn County juvenile services contract 
resolution as he would still like to research when the Scott County facility may open. He said the County may want 
to shorten the Linn County contract depending on Scott County availability.  

 

 DEPARTMENT HEADS, ELECTED OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES 
County Auditor Eric Van Lancker said his office is getting ready for the City/School Election in November. He said 
some candidates may already be circulating petitions to get their names on the ballot. He said those nomination 
petitions can’t be filed until August 28 and due date is September 21. He encouraged anyone interested in working 
the election or running in the election to visit the County election website.  
Supervisor Srp said he will be attending the Conservation Foundation annual meeting tonight instead of the public 
hearing. He said he will listen to the recording of the public hearing before voting on the proposed ordinance.  
County Treasurer Dustin Johnson said they are prepping tax bills to go out and some residents have already found 
them online.  
 

 DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
County Sheriff’s Office contract: Chairman Irwin said they received a letter about the contract and a negotiating 
session will be scheduled.  
 

10:03 A.M. Public Hearing – Proposed Map Amendment to County Zoning Ordinance 
Chairman Irwin called a public hearing to order to solicit comments on a proposed map amendment to the 

County Zoning Ordinance of a change from A-1 to M-1 for property in Orange Township. 
Proof of publication was presented, accepted and returned for filing. 
Present were Supervisors Srp and George, County Auditor Eric Van Lancker, County Planning and Zoning 

Director Thomas Barnes, public and media. 
Barnes reviewed the proposed change for River Valley Coop to operate a 30,000 gallon LP tank. He said there have 
not been comments filed by neighbors.  
No comments were submitted or made during the public hearing. 
 

MOTION by Supervisor Srp to adjourn the public hearing.  
 

Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.     Motion carried. The public hearing was 
adjourned at 10:05 a.m.  

 

A resolution to adopt the ordinance for the proposed zoning amendment will be presented at a Board meeting 
scheduled for Friday, August 11, 2023, at 10:30 a.m. at the Clinton County Satellite Office in DeWitt.  
 

 6:03 P.M. Public Hearing – Rezoning Application Request  
Chairman Irwin called a public hearing to order to solicit comments on a proposed map amendment to the County 
Zoning Ordinance of a change from A-1 to Renewable Energy Overlay (RE). 

Proof of publication was presented, accepted and returned for filing. 
Present were Supervisor George, County Auditor Eric Van Lancker, County Planning and Zoning Director 

Thomas Barnes, public and media. 
Proof of publication was presented, accepted and returned for filing.  

Barnes reviewed the proposed change. 
Irwin explained the Board of Supervisors will have a meeting Friday morning at 10:30 a.m.to consider the rezoning 
requests.  
Sam O’Keefe, Hawkeye Solar representative, provided a presentation about the proposed project. He said it will 
generate 120 megawatts of additional capacity with a 70 megawatt battery capacity. He said the acreage is more than 
1,300 acres, but the actual usage of the project will occupy just more than 650 acres. He pointed out that these panels 
will be made in America. He said that is an update from the first project and his company is excited about that. He 
said planted around the solar panels is native grasses which will allow for sheep grazing and bee apiaries. O’Keefe 
reviewed the six-acre footprint that will be used for the battery storage. He said it is being done to help mediate the 
feeding of power into the grid to match supply and demand when it is heavier outside of the peak production hours 
for solar. Paul Hayes, a fire protection engineer and subject expert on batteries with Hiller, said he has been involved 
in writing standards and best practices for battery storage safety.  He said this is technology being used around the 
nation and isn’t new and will meet all the required codes. He said emergency response plans and training will be 
provided before the system goes online. O’Keefe concluded the presentation by pointing out that the Hawkeye II 
project meets or exceeds all of the same requirements of the county-approved Hawkeye I project.  
Mandy Menard, County resident, said she was concerned about the disruption of wildlife. She has trumpeters in her 
area and they can be in danger from electricity and electromagnetic radiation. She said the radiation could reduce the 



 

health and life of people as some people are sensitive to that radiation. She is also concerned about property values 
dropping. She is afraid the views will be harmed. She is also concerned about giving up prime farmland for this 
project. She is also concerned about batteries because there are stories of those blowing up and they are a fire hazard.  
Dave Whitman, County resident, asked about the cost of a solar panel. He said he needs that for his insurance 
company. O’Keefe said Whitman does not need to worry about liability. Whitman said that’s not what his insurance 
company told him. He is concerned if a piece of his equipment catches fire and spreads to a panel. O’Keefe said it is 
about $300 a panel. Whitman said the County is going to be in charge of the cleanup and said the attorneys agreed 
with him. Irwin said he has reached out to insurance companies in the area and not one has said liability insurance is 
needed. Whitman said his agent said it is required. Irwin said the County has an attorney representing them in this 
matter. Whitman said farmers get assessed for any buildings they build. He asked why doesn’t solar farms get the 
same consideration? Irwin said taxation for a utility is set by the State of Iowa and the Iowa Utilities Board. Irwin 
said the County is struggling with the fact that if this were a wind project the taxation through the energy production 
would be much more than solar. But the State sets those rates for utilities and the County doesn’t have a say. 
Whitman said the Board could vote no on the project. Whitman said there should be containment on each battery 
because they will go bad and won’t be replaced and it can catch any byproduct from its deterioration. O’Keefe said 
each battery is in a containment casement. Hayes said there is very little liquid in the batteries. He said it would be 
ounces. He said if it burns, most liquids would be burned off. He said if they burn, they let them burn out without 
water on them and that keeps contamination to a minimum. Whitman asked about transmittal lines. Irwin said they 
will have easements like any utility company. O’Keefe said transmission lines are all contained within the leased 
land.  
Brian Robinson, County resident, asked why this issue is not voted on. Van Lancker said there are a list of public 
measures allowed by the State of Iowa that can be voted on and this issue is not included. Supervisor George said 
landowners have all voluntarily agreed to these deals. Robinson said its right out his front yard and he doesn’t get a 
vote on it. He said the Board is not representing all people fairly. He said it will look like a prison fence outside his 
front door.  
Kay Pence said when she built her house her neighbor lost their view and the neighbor could have just as easily 
purchased that land. She said this land is not lost forever and is good for pollinators and is good for jobs in the 
community. She said if a factory was built there the land would be lost forever.  
Bill Gearhart, former president of the Iowa State Building Construction Trades Council, said this project will 
produce good jobs with good pay and benefits. He said these are not temporary jobs. He said to a construction 
worker, this is part of that worker’s career. He said this is also about property rights as all the owners have 
voluntarily signed a lease.  
O’Keefe said at the peak of the project there will be 300 good jobs. He added most of the jobs are during the 
construction and then after there is not a lot of activity and there will be three to five full-time jobs. He said 
construction may take 12-18 months. He said local labor will be used but will be based on availability. He said they 
will conduct local job fairs as part of the zoning approval process.  
John Maynard, County resident, asked where the tax dollars would come from locally and the benefit to the 
community. Irwin said he visited two solar sites in central Illinois. He said labor stayed in hotels. He spoke to 
neighbors around those sites and they reported they had a good experience with the project. O’Keefe said they have 
seen around 78% local labor in their projects in Illinois and Michigan. He said those laborers live and spend their 
money in the community while the project is being built. He said the County is not losing any property tax from this 
project. He said the projects are expected to start construction near the end of 2024.  
Whitman said this will create around five jobs, but asked what about the farmers that may be put out of business. He 
also had concerns about the batteries and they shouldn’t be put there unless there is a recycling plan for those. He 
said this company could be sold many times during the time this project covers. O’Keefe said the County has put a 
lot of thought into the decommissioning plan that includes funding of around $6 million. He said the 
decommissioning plan will be updated every five years to address technological changes. Hayes said this is still a 
fairly new industry and there are other industries that are cropping up to address battery recycling.  
Chris Berg spoke in support of the rezoning. She said the land has been in her family for generations. Her family 
believes this will be good for the land to rest and will be put back into crop production and believes this is a good 
project for the community.  
Ryan Drew, operating engineers’ business representative, said Ranger Power’s commitment to local labor is good 
because it can be a steppingstone for a career that can be promoted to high school students.  
Ann Haring said the Supervisors are elected and they are conservative elected officials and said the majority of the 
people who contacted the Supervisors were against the project. She said the Supervisors said most of them are 
against the project. She encouraged the Supervisors if they wanted to sleep at night they should consider the people 
who elected them to office. She said she has family that can benefit from this project but is still against the project. 
She said if this project does not fit into the master plan and a majority of residents have asked not to approve this. 
Irwin said he believes this issue did have an impact on his re-election. But overall he represents the entire County 



 

and most of the negativity of the project is in this area. He said he voted to approve the first project and he still has 
questions about the battery. But he believes the impact with renewable energy even though it exists with subsidies, is 
important for economic impact. He said companies are looking for more renewable energy. He said a company 
reached out to Clinton to ask for a million kilowatts of renewable energy and that needs to be considered. Supervisor 
George said she appreciates everyone’s opinion and doesn’t take any of this lightly. George said I’m going to always 
do what I believe in and if I don’t have this job next November then so be it.  
Maynard asked if Clinton County is going to get any of the energy produced here. Irwin said the power generated is 
part of the larger grid of states in the Midwest. He said it would be difficult to say it will specifically stay in the 
County. O’Keefe said the project runs like any power plant in the system. It’s produced locally and then 
interconnected to the system which provides power to the region. O’Keefe said companies are looking for more 
renewable energy and that’s why these projects are becoming more common.  
Chris Haring, County resident, said Alliant Energy is going to renewable because Joe Biden said we are going to 
renewable energy. He said natural gas plants can run for years. He said he is an industrial firefighter and the 
firefighters will put water on the fire of a battery. He said the winds are out of the west and he knows what will 
happen in the City of Grand Mound. He said it will be the first town evacuated. He said if Lyondell has a fire, they 
will evacuate Camanche and Clinton.  
O’Keefe addressed questions about the wind capacity for the solar panels. He said he answered that at the last 
meeting and doesn’t have an update from that meeting.  
Larry Banowetz, Grand Mound, asked if animals will be grazing who will be responsible for keeping up the fences. 
O’Keefe said that will be the responsibility of the project.  
Whitman said he will have deer damage after the project builds the high fences. He said there may be more damage 
to cars also. Bob McGee, attorney representing the County, said he doesn’t see how liability could be assigned to 
something like that.  
Mandy Maynard said the County should possibly see how the first project goes before the second one is approved. 
She believes not everyone in the County knows about the project.  
 

MOTION by Chairman Irwin to adjourn the public hearing.  
 

Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Absent; Irwin: Yes.     Motion carried. The public hearing was 
adjourned at 7:49 p.m.  

 

A resolution to adopt the ordinance for the proposed zoning amendment will be presented at a Board meeting 
scheduled for Friday morning in DeWitt.  
 

The Board of Supervisors approved the following claims be allowed and checks/drafts issued on the various 
funds in payment thereof: 

Vendor Payable Description Payment Amount 
PEANUT BUTTER INC AUGUST 2023 PAYMENT $4,105.00 

 Grand Total: $4,105.00 
Fund Expense Amount  
0001  GENERAL BASIC $4,105.00  

Grand Total: $4,105.00  
Vendor Payable Description Payment Amount 
ACCESS SYSTEMS COPIER LEASE $3.21 
ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING COPIER LEASE $803.75 
AGVANTAGE FS DIESEL $45,181.73 
ALLIANT ENERGY / INTERSTATE LIGHT/POWER CO SERVICE $39,342.67 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC SUPPLIES $2,129.52 
AMERICAN HOME FINDING ASSOCIATION SERVICES $699.75 
ANDERSON SAND & GRAVEL CO ROCK $12,705.57 
ARAMARK CHICAGO LOCKBOX SERVICES $15,663.72 
AT&T MOBILITY NATIONAL ACCOUNTS LLC SERVICE $209.90 
BLAIN'S FARM & FLEET SUPPLIES $214.98 
BOWMAN, DAVID M MILEAGE REIMB $55.68 
BRYR SERVICES RE-STRIPPING PARKING 

 
$4,462.00 

BURKE ELECTRIC SERVICE CALL $243.22 
CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES $1,017.48 
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC EQUIPMENT $6,791.91 
CENTRAL IOWA JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER SERVICES $8,250.00 
CENTURYLINK SERVICE $599.33 
CERTIFIED LABORATORIES SHOP SUPPLIES $254.95 
CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 23M SHOP SUPPLIES $419.26 
CLINTON COUNTY AREA SOLID WASTE AGENCY SERVICES $12.00 
CLINTON COUNTY SHERIFF PETTY CASH REIMB $75.38 
CLINTON HERALD SUBSCRIPTION $48.22 
CLINTON PROPERTIES LLC RENT ASSISTANCE $275.00 
CLINTON, CITY OF SALARY REIMB $5,035.38 
CNH INDUSTRIAL CAPITAL PRODUCTIVITY PLUS PARTS $255.00 
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES $86.78 
DAU, ERIC M EXPENSE REIMB $3,009.35 
DAVISON FUELS & OIL, LLC FUEL $5,656.39 
DAVISSON TILING LLC TILE LINES $21,873.05 
DEERING, ANDREA MEI SERVICES $85.00 
DIESCH, STEPHEN J EXPENSE REIMB $9.63 
EASTERN IOWA TIRE INC VEHICLE MAINT $1,250.77 
EHREDT, ANDRA L MILEAGE REIMB $149.41 
ELECTRONIC SERVICES SYSTEM MAINT/SUPPORT $1,451.11 
ELITE GRAPHICS YOUTH T-SHIRTS $948.00 



 

GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES INC SERVICES $500.00 
GALLS LLC UNIFORM ACCESSORIES $67.97 
GASSER TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES $33.41 
GENESIS VNA & HOSPICE SERVICES $90,085.16 
GILLUND ENTERPRISES SHOP SUPPLIES $276.00 
GIULIANI, SAMANTHA M MILEAGE REIMB $112.00 
GO GREEN CLEANING SERVICE SERVICES $1,995.00 
GOLLON BAIT & FISH FARM INC SUPPLIES $618.00 
GRAND MOUND COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE ASSOC SERVICE $1,014.58 
GREAT WESTERN SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES $1,333.55 
GREEN, NATHANIEL RENT ASSISTANCE $200.00 
HAMILTON, COLE A MEAL REIMB $15.09 
HARRIS, AMANDA C MEI SERVICES $97.32 
HARRY'S FARM TIRE INC PARTS $200.00 
HLUBEK, CELESTINE M MILEAGE REIMB $32.42 
HUGUNIN SEWER AND PLUMBING SERVICE $150.00 
ICONTRACTS INC ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION $7,475.00 
IMWCA PREMIUMS $36,470.00 
INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS INC PARTS $148.65 
IOWA AMERICAN WATER CO SERVICE $1,073.63 
IOWA COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSOC REGISTRATION $370.00 
IOWA COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE 

 
CONFERENCE 

 
$250.00 

IOWA STATE MEDICAL EXAMINER SERVICES $10,255.50 
IOWA STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES DUES $430.00 
IRV'S REPAIR INC PARTS $199.38 
J & S ENDEAVORS LLC FUELS $217.84 
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES $274.74 
KENNEDY IVORY, KEHLY M TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMB $392.05 
KINNEY TRUCKING LLC CONTRACT ROCK $4,164.61 
KIRKWOOD COMMUNITY COLLEGE REGISTRATION $40.00 
KUNAU IMPLEMENT CO INC REPAIR SERVICE $3,380.99 
LECTRONICS INC SERVICE CALL $285.00 
LEXIS-NEXIS SERVICES $498.00 
LOST NATION, CITY OF UTILITIES $48.31 
LUTHERAN SERVICES IN IOWA INC NPP $20,760.83 
LYNCH DALLAS PC SERVICES $2,445.50 
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE PREMIUMS $390.17 
MAIL SERVICES LLC SERVICES $2,229.02 
MALCOM, MARY E STIPEND $500.00 
MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE SERVICE $1,082.96 
MASTERCARD JULY PAYMENT $1,981.05 
MAXWELL, GREGG S EXPENSE REIMB $390.00 
MAYER LONERGAN & ROLFES SERVICES $217.60 
MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES SERVICE $49.92 
MENARD INC BRIDGE, BUILDING REPAIR $384.92 
MEYER PEST CONTROL LLC SERVICES $65.00 
MJ'S EAST AMOCO BRIDGES $30.95 
MULGREW OIL CO FUEL $11,135.00 
MYERS COX CO SUPPLIES $579.59 
NATIONAL MANAGEMENT LLC RENT ASSISTANCE $200.00 
ODEN ENTERPRISES INC BRIDGE DECKING $5,752.32 
OGDEN, LINDA A TRANSCRIPTS $652.00 
OSMUN, MICHAEL F MILEAGE REIMB $28.82 
PELHAM BROS INC VEHICLE MAINT $1,000.00 
PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO OF DAVENPORT SUPPLIES $394.30 
PEST CONTROL CONSULTANTS SERVICES $45.00 
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC EQUIPMENT LEASE $3,340.35 
PRESTON READY MIX CORP BRIDGE CONCRETE $21,242.56 
QUAD CITY SAFETY SAFETY EQUIPMENT $266.28 
QUALITY INN LODGING $300.00 
QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES $559.95 
RAAYMAKERS, JOSEPH E EXPENSE REIMB $69.90 
RALLY APPRAISAL LLC SERVICES $450.00 
RANDY'S NEIGHBORHOOD MARKET SUPPLIES $19.65 
REPUBLIC SERVICES SERVICES $4,538.47 
RESERVE ACCOUNT METERED POSTAGE $10,000.00 
RK DIXON COPIER MAINT $1,059.10 
RK GRAPHICS SUPPLIES $585.00 
RNJS DISTRIBUTION INC SERVICE $32.50 
ROCKFORD RIGGING INC BRIDGES $394.91 
SADLER POWER TRAIN INC PARTS $4,103.78 
SCHULTZ FUNERAL HOME CREMATION ASSISTANCE $1,500.00 
SCOTT, COUNTY OF - SHERIFF SHERIFF SERVICES $107.17 
SJ SMITH CO INC WELDING SUPPLIES $87.16 
SKYLINE STEEL LLC NUCOR SATURN HOLDING INC STEEL PILE, BRIDGES $31,903.20 
SMALL TOWN MACHINING LLC VEHICLE MAINT $180.46 
SMICKER, JODY MEI SERVICES $38.63 
SOUTHEAST DISTRICT OF ASSESSORS REGISTRATION $275.00 
STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES $996.60 
STRAUSSER, ROBIN EXPENSE REIMB $492.91 
TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY PARTS $77.18 
THE GARAGE INC VEHICLE MAINT $580.32 
THE OBSERVER PUBLICATIONS $989.07 
THILTGEN, DONALD MILEAGE REIMB $28.82 
THOMAS, TERRY HOME BASE IOWA $1,500.00 
TIESMAN, BRIAN EXPENSE REIMB $246.56 
TIRES N' MORE VEHICLE MAINT $51.82 
TRAVEL INN CLINTON - SHAH, PANKAJ C LODGING $940.80 
TRI CITY EQUIPMENT CO EQUIPMENT $1,564.05 
TRI STATE FIRE CONTROL INC REPAIR SERVICE $2,548.85 
TW TRAINING SERVICES $1,738.42 
UNIFORM DEN INC UNIFORM ACCESSORIES $461.52 
UNITYPOINT HEALTH   SERVICES $600.00 
US CELLULAR SERVICE $872.69 
VAWTER, KRYSTAL L MILEAGE REIMB $82.53 



 

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICE $843.26 
VOLRATH HARDWOODS SUPPLIES $500.00 
WEAVER, REBECCA A MILEAGE REIMB $26.86 
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC COPIER LEASE $211.05 
WENDLING QUARRIES INC ROCK $369,221.58 
WILLSON & PECHACEK PLC SERVICES $770.00 
WIMACTEL INC PAY PHONE $91.50 
WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUNICATIONS INC SERVICE $1,138.13 
WOLF, MICHAEL L MILEAGE REIMB $330.64 
WOMEN'S HEALTH SERVICE SERVICES $1,500.00 
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC COPIER LEASE $424.04 

 Grand Total: $862,171.52 
Fund Expense Amount  
0001  GENERAL BASIC $241,266.27  
0002  GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL $65,530.35  
0004  EASTERN IOWA MENTAL HEALTH REGION $401.45  
0020  SECONDARY ROADS $521,098.13  
0027  COMMISSARY $48.22  
4000  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES $7,122.74  
4010  E911 $730.96  
4100  COUNTY ASSESSOR $4,187.06  
5120  SCHOOL READY $20,896.17  
8500  CLINTON COUNTY BENEFIT TRUST $890.17  

Grand Total: $862,171.52 
 

 

 Roll Call: George: Yes; Srp: Yes; Irwin: Yes.    Motion carried. 
 

I, Eric Van Lancker, Clinton County Auditor, do hereby certify this to be a complete and accurate list of all claims 
presented to the Clinton County Board of Supervisors on this date. Signed: Eric Van Lancker, Clinton County 
Auditor 
 

    The Board of Supervisors adjourned to meet at 10:30 a.m. on Friday, August 11, 2023, at the Clinton County 
Satellite Offices, 226 11th St, DeWitt, Iowa.  
 

Eric Van Lancker, County Auditor                Jim Irwin, Jr., Chairperson 
-APPROVED- 

 
___________________________         ____________________________ 
County Auditor                                       Chairperson 


